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- SUMMARY TABLE FOR GUIDANCE INFORMATION ONLY - 
 

NEW APPLICANTS: PLEASE VERIFY YOU HAVE MET ALL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS AS STATED IN THE NEW APPLICANT CHECKLIST ON THE STATE 
LICENSING RESOURCE PAGE.  
 
EXISTING LICENSEES: VERIFY YOU HAVE MET THE ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS 
SUMMARIZED ON THIS TABLE. YOU SHOULD ALSO CONSULT YOUR JURISDICTION’S 
WEBSITE FOR DETAILED REQUIREMENTS. PLEASE CLICK ON THE STATE AGENCY 
ABBREVIATION IN THIS TABLE TO GO TO THAT WEBSITE. 

 
THIS TABLE DOES NOT ADDRESS WHETHER OR NOT PERSONAL FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR MU2/MU4 LICENSES ARE REQUIRED. 

 
STATE 

AGENCY 
LICENSE TYPE NEW APPLICANTS ANNUAL NET WORTH 

     

AK Mortgage Broker/Lender License Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

AL Consumer Credit License Unaudited-Compiled None - 

Mortgage Brokers License Unaudited-Complied None - 

     

AZ Mortgage Banker License Audited Audited $250,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited - Positive 

Commercial Mortgage Banker 
License 

Audited Audited $100,000 

Commercial Mortgage Broker 
License 

Unaudited Unaudited Positive 

     

AR 
 

 

Mortgage Banker License Audited Audited $25,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

Mortgage Servicer License Audited Audited $25,000 

Combination Mortgage Banker-
Broker Servicer License 

Audited Audited $25,000 

     

CA-DOC Residential Mortgage Lending 
Act License 

Audited Audited $250,000 

Finance Lenders Law License Unaudited Unaudited $250,000 

     

CA-DRE Real Estate Broker License - Unaudited - 

Real Estate Corporation License - Unaudited - 

     

CT Mortgage Broker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by firm officer 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by firm 
officer 

$50,000 

Mortgage Correspondent Lender Audited or Unaudited if Audited or $50,000 

Company Financial Statement & Net Worth Requirements by Jurisdiction 

http://www.banking.alabama.gov/
http://www.azdfi.gov/
http://www.securities.arkansas.gov/
http://www.corp.ca.gov/
http://www.dre.ca.gov/
http://www.ct.gov/dob/site/default.asp
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STATE 
AGENCY 

LICENSE TYPE NEW APPLICANTS ANNUAL NET WORTH 

License certified by firm officer Unaudited if 
certified by firm 
officer 

Mortgage Lender License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by firm officer 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by firm 
officer 

$250,000 

     

DC Mortgage Lender License Unaudited  Unaudited $200,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited  Unaudited $25,000 

Mortgage Dual Authority License Unaudited  Unaudited $225,000 

     

GA Mortgage Broker/Processor 
Registration  

Audited or Unaudited if 
Audited not available 

- - 

Mortgage Broker/Processor 
License 

Audited or Unaudited if 
Audited not available 

- - 

Mortgage Lender Registration Audited or Unaudited if 
Audited not available 

- - 

Mortgage Lender License Audited or Unaudited if 
Audited not available 

- - 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

ID Mortgage Broker/Lender License Unaudited certified by 
executive officer 

Unaudited 
certified by 
executive officer 

- 

Regulated Lender Registration - - - 

Exempt Entity Registration - - - 

     

IN-DFI First Lien Mortgage Lending 
License 

Audited or Unaudited-
Reviewed 

- $100,000/$50,
000 liquid 

Subordinate Lien Mortgage 
Lending License 

Audited or Unaudited-
Reviewed 

- $100,000/$50,
000 liquid 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

IN-SOS Loan Broker License - - - 

     

IL Residential Mortgage License Audited Unaudited 
(compiled) 

Positive 

     

IA Mortgage Banker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by executive 
officer 

Audited Positive 

Mortgage Banker Registrant - - Positive 

Mortgage Broker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by executive 
officer 

Unaudited Positive 

Non-Profit Mortgage Banker - - Positive 

http://dbf.georgia.gov/02/dbf/home/0,2477,43414745,00.html;jsessionid=6C7297584C74DCEDF537DFB1F85E5AC7
http://finance.idaho.gov/
http://www.in.gov/dfi/
http://www.in.gov/sos/
http://www.obre.state.il.us/default2.htm
http://www.idob.state.ia.us/
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License 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

Master Loan Company 
Registration 

Unaudited - - 

     

KS Mortgage Company License Unaudited –Reviewed Unaudited – 
Reviewed 

- 

Supervised Loan License Unaudited – Reviewed Unaudited –
Reviewed 

- 

  
 

   

KY Mortgage Broker License Unaudited-Compiled - - 

Mortgage Company License Audited or Unaudited-
Reviewed 

- $1,000,000 
(varies on 
volume) 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

LA Residential Mortgage Lending 
License 

Audited Audited $50,000 

     

MA Mortgage Broker License Audited or Unaudited-
Reviewed 

Audited or 
Unaudited-
Reviewed 

$25,000 

Mortgage Lender License Audited Audited $200,000 

Third Party Loan Servicer 
Registration 

- - - 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

      

MD Mortgage Lender License Audited, compiled or 
reviewed 

Audited, 
compiled or 
reviewed 

$25,000 
(varies on 
volume) 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

      

MI Exempt Mortgage Company 
Registration 

- - - 

1st Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

1st Mortgage Broker/Lender 
License  

Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

1st Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer License 

Unaudited Unaudited $100,000 

1st Mortgage Broker Registrant Unaudited Unaudited - 

1st Mortgage Broker/Lender 
Registrant 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

1st Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer 
Registrant 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

2nd Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

2nd Mortgage Broker/Lender 
License 

Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

2nd Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer License 

Unaudited Unaudited $100,000 

http://www.osbckansas.org/
http://www.kfi.ky.gov/
http://www.ofi.state.la.us/
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaagencylanding&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agencies+and+Divisions&L3=Division+of+Banks&sid=Eoca
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/finance/
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555---,00.html
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2nd Mortgage Broker Registrant Unaudited Unaudited - 

2nd Mortgage Broker/Lender 
Registrant 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

2nd Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer 
Registrant 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

Consumer Financial Services 
Class I License 

Unaudited Unaudited $100,000 

Consumer Financial Services 
Class II License 

Unaudited Unaudited $50,000 

     

MS Mortgage Broker License - - - 

Mortgage Lender License - - - 

Notification Statement 
Registration 

- - - 

     

MT Exempt Company  Registration - - - 

Mortgage Lender License - - - 

Mortgage Broker License - - $250,000 
(varies on 
volume) 

     

ND Money Broker License Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

NE Mortgage Banker Registration - - - 

Installment Loan Company - - - 

Mortgage Banker License - - - 

     

NH Mortgage Banker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Positive 

Mortgage Broker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Positive 

Mortgage Servicer Registration  Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by CFO 

Positive 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

NM Mortgage Loan Company Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

NJ Residential Mortgage Lender 
License 

Audited - $250,000 

Correspondent Residential 
Mortgage Lender License 

Audited - $150,000 

Residential Mortgage Broker 
License 

Audited - $50,000 

     

NY Mortgage Banker License Audited Audited $250,000 

Mortgage Broker Registration - - - 

Mortgage Loan Servicer Audited Audited $250,000 

http://www.dbcf.state.ms.us/
http://banking.mt.gov/default.mcpx
http://www.nd.gov/dfi/
http://www.ndbf.ne.gov/
http://www.nh.gov/banking/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/FID/MortgageLending.html
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html
http://www.banking.state.ny.us/


NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE LICENSING SYSTEM 

 

 Copyright © 2009 State Regulatory Registry LLC Last Updated: March 1, 2010 

This Table is FOR GUIDANCE ONLY 

  

5 

Registration  

Exempt Mortgage Loan Servicer 
License 

- - - 

     

NC 
  

Affiliated Mortgage Banker 
License 

Audited Audited $100,000,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited $25,000 

Mortgage Lender License Audited Audited $100,000 

Mortgage Servicer License Audited Audited $100,000 

     

OH Mortgage Broker Act Certificate 
of Registration 

- - - 

Mortgage Loan Act Certificate of 
Registration 

Unaudited Unaudited $50,000 

Mortgage Broker Act Mortgage 
Banker Exemption  

- - - 

Mortgage Broker Act Credit 
Union Service Organization 
Exemption 

- - - 

Mortgage Loan Act Credit Union 
Service Organization Exemption 

- - - 

     

OK Mortgage Broker License Unaudited - - 

     

OR Mortgage Lending License Unaudited Unaudited - 

Exempt Company Registration Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

PA Mortgage Loan Correspondent 
License 

Audited Audited $100,000 

Mortgage Consumer Discount 
Company License 

Audited Audited $250,000 

Mortgage Lender License Audited Audited $250,000 

Partially Exempt Mortgage 
Company Registration 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

PR Mortgage Lender/Servicer Unaudited-Reviewed Audited $500,000/$25
0,000 liquid 

Mortgage Broker  Unaudited-Compiled Unaudited-
Compiled 

$10,000 liquid 

     

RI Lender License Unaudited-Compiled Unaudited-
Compiled 

$100,000 

Loan Broker License Unaudited-Compiled Unaudited-
Compiled 

$10,000 

Exempt Company Registration Unaudited-Compiled Unaudited-
Compiled 

- 

     

SC-BFI Mortgage Lender/Servicer 
License 

Unaudited Unaudited Bond 
Required 

     

http://www.nccob.org/NCCOB
http://www.com.ohio.gov/fiin/
http://www.ok.gov/okdocc/index.html
http://dfcs.oregon.gov/
http://www.banking.state.pa.us/
http://www.cif.gov.pr/
http://www.dbr.ri.gov/
http://www.bofi.sc.gov/consumerfinance/
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**PLEASE CONTINUE TO CONSULT JURISDICTION 

REQUIREMENTS FOR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION – 
THIS TABLE IS MEANT FOR SUMMARY PURPOSES ONLY** 

SC-DCA Mortgage Broker License Unaudited - Positive 

     

SD Mortgage Lender Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by executive 
officer 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by 
executive officer 

- 

     

TN Mortgage License Unaudited-Compiled Unaudited-
Compiled 

$25,000 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

UT-DRE Mortgage Entity License - - - 

     

VT Mortgage Broker License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by executive 
officer 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by 
executive officer 

- 

Lender License Audited or Unaudited if 
certified by executive 
officer 

Audited or 
Unaudited if 
certified by 
executive officer 

- 

Mortgage Broker Sole Proprietor 
License 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

     

WA Consumer Loan Company 
License 

Unaudited Unaudited - 

Mortgage Broker License - - - 

Exempt Company Registration - - - 

     

WI Mortgage Banker License Unaudited (reviewed) Audited $250,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited (reviewed) Audited $100,000 

     

WV Exempt Company Registration  - - - 

Mortgage Lender License Unaudited Unaudited $250,000 

Mortgage Broker License Unaudited Unaudited $10,000 

     

WY Mortgage Broker License Unaudited - - 

Mortgage Lender/Broker License Unaudited - - 

http://www.scconsumer.gov/
http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/bank/BANK-HOM.htm
http://www.tennessee.gov/tdfi/
http://realestate.utah.gov/
http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/BankingDiv/banking_index.htm
http://www.dfi.wa.gov/
http://www.wdfi.org/
http://www.wvdob.org/
http://audit.state.wy.us/banking/

